

Iris Wilf Lezmi



052-3874974



info@rollerim.com



Personal Background

As a child, I lived in different countries. My father was "Tahal's Consulting Engineers Ltd." envoy. Mostly, I studied in American schools. I was very much involved in sports – playing professional basketball for many years. Hence, most of my career is devoted to instructing and teaching. I'm a very curious person. I love learning and interacting with people. I give my heart and soul to my students.



Expertise

Curriculum planning

Individual lesson planning

Frontal / Personalized instruction



Languages

English

Hebrew



Education

The Open University

2022 Currently - M.A. in Education: Technologies & Learning Systems

Kibbutzim College of Education

2018 TEFL Certification (English as a foreign language)

The Open University

2018 B.A. in Communications

Ohalo Collage

2010 Inline Hockey Trainer

IBM Israel

1994 Software Implementation Instructor

Ironi Herzlia High School

1987 Bagrut (Geography Major)

1983-1986 International School Bangkok, Thailand



Work experience

Amit Nachshon High School

2021...

English Teacher

Planning class materials and activities, assessing students' progress. Ensuring students learn proper grammar, writing, reading comprehension, literature and spoken language. Creating lesson plans, grading students' tests and essays. In addition, communicating with parents.

Ankori High School

2018 – 2021

English Teacher

It was a unique experience. First, we had no textbooks, so we had to come up with lesson plans for each lesson. It demanded a lot of imagination and expertise. Second, the population was very challenging, many students were thrown out of the education system, and this was their last chance at attaining a Bagrut.

Roller-Ice Skating School

2008 – 2018

Founder and CEO of Roller-Ice Skating School

For a few years, I was a skating instructor and then moved on to being the CEO, hiring and staffing, training, and developing new and existing employees, monitoring performance, and initiating action to strengthen results. Furthermore, monitoring and controlling expenses and budgets, developing training plans and goal setting for future periods.

Multimedia Center, Rosh Ha'ayin

1995 – 1997

Adults MS Office Instructor (Night Job)

Designing and facilitating training for individuals who want to learn how to use Microsoft Office. Creating lesson plans and training students on software programs like Excel, Word, Outlook, and PowerPoint by doing hands-on demonstrations and providing one-on-one application support. In addition, lecturing, group activities, and presentations in Microsoft computer programs.

Su-Pad Ltd.

1993 – 2007

Import/Export Manager

I started out as a secretary and moved on to being an Import/Export Manager. Responsible for managing and reviewing freight operational policies, standards, and procedures in accordance with customers' needs, including implementation of freight solutions. In addition, managing freight business resources, internal assets, and external vendors.

Bnei Herzlia Basketball Club

1989-1992

Girls Basketball Trainer

Determining appropriate training methods for each athlete. Supervising practices to ensure that players are following coaches' instructions. Training athletes on proper techniques for shooting, passing, dribbling, and rebounding.

Israeli Air Force

1987-1989

Secretary & interpreter for American delegations

Most of my service I served as a secretary, but occasionally I was an interpreter for American delegations touring Israeli air force bases.